
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 22/01/2023 2:28:50 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission

22/01/2023

MR Adam Linforth
1 / 28 Addison RD
Manly NSW 2095
[REDACTED]

RE: Mod2022/0734 - 30 A Addison Road MANLY NSW 2095

Dear Council,

We're writing to strongly object to the removal of the 17 trees along the shared driveway for construction at 30A Addison Rd Manly.

The removal of these trees will completely impact our privacy. Our neighbours will be looking directly into our bedroom and our child's bedroom & visa versa.

These trees are 20 years old, 7m tall and provide privacy, shade and a home for local wildlife, especially birds.

Large removalist vans have made it down the driveway so it seems reasonable that most concrete trucks can do the same. We'd strongly hope that every practical avenue is explored before any approval is given to remove such a large number of established trees.

If it is totally unworkable to get concrete trucks down the driveway (again, given the wide removalists trucks have made it down this doesn't seem the case as the drive is just over 3m wide and the base of the trees are wider than this again), then we'd ask that some assurance is given that like for like trees are part of remediating the site and established trees (at least 6m tall) are used. We'd be incredibly disappointed if we had to wait 15-20 years for our privacy to be restored so a few big trucks could temporarily make it down the driveway.

Kind Regards,

Adam & Liz Linforth